e — Contributing

ARC 05-20 — greenhouse addition

At this location is a one-and one-half-story gabled Folk dwelling with Tudor Revival influence,
built ca. 1915 and is known to have been moved to this location sometime before 1924. The
house has a stone veneer foundation, a multi-gabled roof of asphalt shingles, an interior central
brick chimney and an exterior of aluminum siding. On the main (E) facade is an incised shed
roof porch with arched openings, square wood columns and engaged columns and a cut stone
floor and foundation. The main entrance retains its original, six-light and four-wood panel door
with an aluminum and glass storm door. Windows are original, eight-over-eight and six-over-six
double hung wood sash with flanking wood shutters. In the gable fields are fixed louvered
vents. On the rear facade is an original, shed roof wing with six-over-six double hung wood
sash windows and a poured concrete foundation.

To the rear of the dwelling is a ca. 1935, single-bay
garage with a gable roof of asphalt shingles, original,
four-horizontal wood panel overhead track doors and
an exterior of aluminum siding. Contributing




